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June 2, 1942

Dr Foe Ce Allen

University Of Kansas
Lawrenc ¢, Kansas

Dear Doc:

Artie and I will not have any difficulty in getting
together for officlals for your games with Oklahoma Aggies. Let
us know Just as soon as you agree on the dates so we won't be
handlcapped by officlals being assigned other games on those
dates. Give me your non-conference games just as soon as you
get them scheduled, There are several men on your list that
do not appear on any other coaches list, henc e they cannot be

assigned to conference games, but I can assign them to your non-
conference games.

Hope to play some golf with you this Summer.

Very sincerely yours,

i o 'r"-f

Re E. Peters




